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July 17,1996 | L

" DitkSpring TD * TheRe Hon Sir Petrick Mayh (i'c'Mi:iO\»'gt - ! ( on Sir Patrick Mayhew

! ‘anaiste and Minister for Secretary of State for Northern Ireland TM

eign Affairs

{ Gentlemen:

:}Ne write to you in accordance with the provisions of the proposed rule of

i _tz.gflq;e which, as drafted by the two Governments, obliges the Independent '
ot ghmrq\en to “refer ... to the two Governments for their consideration and, having due

: 1"?5??“10 the views of the participants, appropriate action .... if, during the :

-nggotiations, a formal representation is made that a participant is no longer entitled to

" perticipate in the negotiations on the grounds that they have ‘demonstrably

*dishonoured the principles of democracy and non violence.”

"% ~During the course of bilateral meetings we conducted with the parties on July

16, three such representations were made. The SDLP and the Alliance.Party contend

*“that the UUP and the DUP violated the principles set forth above. The UUP contends

" thatthe SDLP violated the principles. A newspaper clipping that the UUP submitted
- ‘tosupport its contention is enclosed. 4

P We 'informed each of the pé.flies that made the reprgSentations that we would

s take the course outlined in paragraph one of this letter. -

Sincerely, : :

tchell Harri Holkeri
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General John de Chastelain 

el
genator George - Mitchell
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